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Malave, Erin M.
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From: Herb Fluitt [hfluitt@phoenixresourcegrp.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 1155 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sherri L Fluitt

Subject: Corporate Office Address Change
Importance: High

]

Monday, December 28, 2009

To Whom It May Concern:

g\

Effective immediately, please change the mailing address, and business address of The Phoenix

Resource Group, Inc.. The New address is: 1432 Satsuma Street, Clearwater Florida, 3

other information remains the same....
Herb W, Fluitt, Jr

Herb W. Fluitt, Jr

President/CEQ

The Plroenix Resource Group, Inc.
Clearwater » FL » 33764

Phone: 727-539-7115 +Toll Free: 866-825-6244
Fax: 727-230-9144 /Cell: 727-599-4366
Email:hfluitt@phoenixresourcegrp.con

Proud Members:

The Human Capital Institute

The Israeli Open Network

The Christian Business Leaders Network
The Christian Professionals Network
The Executive Search Group

UAE Dubai Business Network

Confidentiality notice:

, a

This e-mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient/ s only
and may contain confidential and privileged information. any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately contact

the sender and delete this electronic message.
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